PO Box 321
QOkiahoma City, Oklahoma 73101-0321

FEBRUARY 3, 2015

KEN DANNER, DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR
NORMAN PLANNING COMMISSION

P. 0. BOX 370

NORMAN, OK. 73070

RE:  Applicant: Louis Jean Farm LLC; Bird Ranch, LLC; Arora Ranch LLC and
Bella Rose LL.C
Consent to vacate 60™ Avenue NW between West Main Street and West Robinson Street

Mr. Danner;
Available records show OG&E Electric Services has no facilities in that portion of 60" Avenue NW.

OG&E does not object to the applicant’s request to vacate that portion of the road. If you should have any other
questions, please contact me at 553-5174.

Sincerely,

Timothy J. Bailey
Right-Of-Way Agent



Rone Tromble

— —— — . NN
From: Thad Peterson <TPeterson@okcoop.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 2:06 PM
To: Ken Danner
Cc: Drew Norlin; Rone Tromble
Subject: FW: Request for a vacation and closure of 60th Ave. NW between Main and Robinson
Street
Attachments: 60th Ave NW closure application - revised 1-20-15.pdf

OEC has no objection to the closure of 60™ Ave. NW between Main and Robinson.

Thanks,
Thad

Thad Peterson

Manager of Engineering Services
Oklahoma Electric Cooperative
2520 Hemphili Dr.

W™ MR Wi PO Box 1208
ORKLAHOMS BLECTRIC COOPERATIVE Norman. OK 73070
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Fax: 405-217-6933

From: Drew Norlin [mailto:Drew.Norlin@NormanQK.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 12:55 PM

To: Chad Trusdell; David Riesland; Greg Hall; Hilary Branscum (OKRightofWay@cox.com); James, Barbara D.
(Barbara.James@onegas.com); Jim Speck; JODIE FINNEY (okdesign@cox.com); Thad Peterson; Tim Bailey
Cc: Ken Danner; Rone Tromble

Subject: Request for a vacation and closure of 60th Ave. NW between Main and Robinson Street

All

Please contact Ken Danner regarding the attached request to close and vacate a portion of 60th Ave. NW between Main
and Robinson Street with your approval or disapproval. The applicant is requesting assistance with this matter. Ken's
email address is ken.danner@ci.norman.ok.us or call him at 366-5458. Please carbon copy Rone’ Tromble

Rone. Tromble@NormanOK.gov and me with your decision too.

Thanks

Drew Norlin, Subdivision Development Coordinator
City of Norman Engineering /Public Works

(405) 366-5459 phone

(405) 366-5418 fax

drew.norlin@NormanOK.gov




Oklahoma
((" Natural Gas.

4901 N. Santa Fe
Oklahoma City, OK. 73118
oklahomanaturalgas.com

February 9, 2015

Ms. Brenda Hall, City Clerk
City of Norman

201 West Gray

Norman, OK. 73069

RE: Request vacation and closure of 60™ Avenue NW between West Main Street and West
Robinson Street

Dear Ms. Hall:

Oklahoma Natural Gas Company has no objection to closing 60th Avenue NW between West
Main Street and West Robinson Street. Oklahoma Natural Gas Company has no facilities or
pipelines within the area to be closed. This property is in a part of the W/2 Section 28 and the
E/2 Section 29, Township 9 North, Range 3 West of the Indian Meridian.
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Henry Bluejacket
ONE Gas Real Estate Services
Oklahoma Natural Gas
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